CITY COUNCIL

The city council of the city of DeQuincy met in regular session on the above date in the city hall council chambers located at 300 Holly Street, DeQuincy, Louisiana, with the following members present: Cameron Smith, Margaret Brown Eddy Dahlquist, Jim Smith, and Scott Wylie. Absent: None.

Council Member Eddy Dahlquist called the meeting to order at 5:30 p.m. Mayor Smith gave the invocation, and Scott Wylie led the pledge of allegiance.

A motion was made by Scott Wylie and seconded by Jim Smtih to approve the August 14, 2023 regular meeting minutes. Without objection, the motion was carried.

FINANCIAL REPORT

Valecia Royer read the financial report. As of August 31, 2023, the overall total revenue, actual year to date is \$5,328,217.53 with the FYE 9/30/2023 budget being \$6,527,710.00 and a remaining budget of \$1,199,492.47. The total expenses, as of August 2023, actual year to date total is \$5,170,104.05 with the FYE 9/30/2023 budget total expenses being \$8,672,570.00, and the remaining budget of \$3,502,465.95. There were no questions or comments from the council.

FIRE REPORT

The fire report from Fire Chief Johnny Copeland was in the council's file. There were 32 calls and 5 others canceled in route for August 2023. There were no comments or questions from the council.

POLICE REPORT

The police report from Chief Roy Williams was in the council's file. There were 16 arrests, 234 complaints filed, and 109 violations. The fines and bonds collected for the month of August totaled approximately \$30,576.25. There were 54 calls for service in District 1, 44 in District 2, 50 in District 3 and 54 in District 4. There were no comments or questions from the council.

CODE ENFORCEMENT REPORT

The code enforcement report from Mr. Carroll was in the council's file. There were no questions or comments from the council.

PUBLIC WORKS REPORT

The public works report from Hank Frazier, for the street department, gas department and sewer department were in the council's file. It was as shown below and there were no questions or comments from the council.

Gas:

- ➤ Killed gas service at West Street
- Killed gas service at Corley Street
- ➤ Killed gas service on Highway 389
- ➤ Killed gas service on 758 Division Street
- > Installed new gas meter on 27 South

Street:

- > Installed water line at Veterans Park
- Worked on ditch at Veteran Park
- Patched potholes all districts
- ➤ Worked on drainage on Bruce Street
- Worked on painting the Railroad Museum

Sewer:

- Completed point repair on sewer Groves Street
- > Installed new sewer tap on Groves Street
- ➤ Repaired sewer main on Hayes Street
- ➤ Cleaned out sewer line on Truth Street
- > Cleaned out manhole on Hall Street
- ➤ Cleaned sewer main on 702 Oak Street

CITY REPORT

Mayor Smith gave the city report.

- Reported Vicky LeJeune has retired from the City and he will promote within
- Railroad Museum will celebrate 100 years on October 7
- ➤ The Holiday Train will return to DeQuincy for one final trip on December 12, 2023
- Painting of the Railroad Museum is almost complete and the roof will be completed soon
- ➤ Water has been installed at the Veteran Park
- ➤ Work is scheduled to begin on Dougals Lift station as soon as all the parts arrive

A motion was made by Scott Wylie and seconded by Margaret Brown to approve the September 11, 2023 agenda. Without objection motion carried.

Public Input

Items not on the agenda:		
None		
Items on the agenda:		
None		

The replacement of a new mobile home for Larry Perkins on 106 Wall Street was grandfathered in since he is replacing his older mobile home due to damages.

A public hearing was held regarding the condemnation of the structure located at 1001 Richard Allen Street. City Clerk has sent letters but there has been no response from the homeowner. City attorney said we can proceed to the next step of condemnation. No other input, hearing was closed.

A motion was made by Cameron Smith and seconded by Margaret Brown to proceed to the next step of the condemnation process, which is to set a public hearing for October 9, 2023, on the structure located at 609 E Center Street. Motion carried as follows: Yeas: Cameron Smith, Margaret Brown, Eddy Dahlquist, Jim Smith, and Scott Wylie. Nays: None: Absent: None. Abstain: None.

A motion was made by Jim Smith and seconded by Margaret Brown to disapprove the subdivision that was proposed on Smith Street, Motion carried as follows: Yeas: Cameron Smith, Margaret Brown, Eddy Dahlquist, Jim Smith, and Scott Wylie. Nays: None: Absent: None. Abstain: None.

A motion was made by Scott Wylie and seconded by Jim Smith to adopt a resolution authorizing Mayor Smith to act on behalf of the City of DeQuincy in all matters pertaining to the project for a Cooperative Endeavor Agreement with Louisiana Department of the Treasury and the State of Louisiana and the City of DeQuincy. Motion carried as follows: Yeas: Cameron Smith, Margaret Brown, Eddy Dahlquist, Jim Smith, and Scott Wylie. Nays: None: Absent: None. Abstain: None.

A motion was made by Jim Smith and seconded by Cameron Smith to adopt a resolution authorizing Mayor Smith to act on behalf of the City of DeQuincy in all matters pertaining to the project for a Cooperative endeavor Agreement with Louisiana Department of the Treasury and the State of Louisiana and the City of DeQuincy. Motion carried as follows: Yeas: Cameron Smith, Margaret Brown, Eddy Dahlquist, Jim Smith, and Scott Wylie. Nays: None: Absent: None. Abstain: None.

A motion was made by Cameron Smith and seconded by Margaret Brown to adopt a resolution authorizing Mayor Smith to act on behalf of the City of DeQuincy in all matters pertaining to the project for a Cooperative Endeavor Agreement with The State of Louisiana and the City of DeQuincy. Motion carried as follows: Yeas: Cameron Smith, Margaret Brown, Eddy Dahlquist, Jim Smith, and Scott Wylie. Nays: None: Absent: None. Abstain: None

A motion was made by Scott Wylie and seconded by Jim Smith to introduce an ordinance and set a public hearing for October 9, 2023 regarding amending the FYE 9/30/22 budget. Motion carried as follows: Yeas: Cameron Smith, Margaret Brown, Eddy Dahlquist, Jim Smith, and Scott Wylie. Nays: None. Absent: None. Abstain: None.

A motion was made by Scott Wylie and seconded by Jim Smith to introduce Ordinance #958 and set a public hearing for October 9, 2023 regarding amending Article II of Chapter 5, SEC 5-29 of the Code of Ordinance of the City of DeQuincy- Condemnation, demolition, and removal. Motion carried as follows: Yeas: Cameron Smith, Margaret Brown, Eddy Dahlquist, Jim Smith, and Scott Wylie. Nays: None. Abstain: None.

A motion was made by Cameron Smith and seconded by Margaret Brown to introduce Ordinance # 959 and set a public hearing for October 9, 2023 amending Article II of Chapter 5, SEC 5-29 of the Code of Ordinance of the City of DeQuincy- Condemnation, demolition, and removal. Motion carried as follows: Yeas: Cameron Smith, Margaret Brown, Eddy Dahlquist, Jim Smith, and Scott Wylie. Nays: None. Absent: None. Abstain: None.

A public hearing was held on Ordinance # 954 to add Chapter 21 to the Code of Ordinance of the City of DeQuincy- Drainage. No input. Hearing closed.

A motion was made by Scott Wylie and seconded by Jim Smith to adopt Ordinance # 954 to add Chapter 21 to the Code of Ordinance of the City of DeQuincy Drainage requirements. Motion carried as follows: Yeas: Cameron Smith, Margaret Brown, Eddy Dahlquist, Jim Smith, and Scott Wylie. Nays: None. Absent: None. Abstain: None.

A public hearing was held on Ordinance # 955 to repeal and replace Chapter 19 of the Code of Ordinance of the

City of DeQuincy- Subdivisions. No input. Hearing closed.

A motion was made by Jim Smith and seconded Cameron Smith to adopt Ordinance # 955 to repeal and replace Chapter 19 of the Code of Ordinance of the City of DeQuincy- Subdivisions. Motion carried as follows: Yeas: Cameron Smith, Margaret Brown, Eddy Dahlquist, Jim Smith, and Scott Wylie. Nays: None. Abstain: None.

A public hearing was held on Ordinance # 956 to update and modernize Article IV of Chapter 10 of the Code of Ordinance of the City of DeQuincy- Weeds and Offensive Accumulations. No input. Hearing closed.

A motion was made by Margaret Brown and seconded Cameron Smith to adopt Ordinance # 956 to update and modernize Article IV of Chapter 10 of the Code of Ordinance of the City of DeQuincy-Weeds and Offensive Accumulations. Motion carried as follows: Yeas: Cameron Smith, Margaret Brown, Eddy Dahlquist, Jim Smith, and Scott Wylie. Nays: None. Absent: None. Abstain: None.

A public hearing was held on Ordinance # 957 to amend Employee Handbook, Policies and Procedures. No input. Hearing closed.

A motion was made by Jim Smith and seconded Cameron Smith to adopt Ordinance # 957 to amend Employee Handbook, Policies and Procedures. Motion carried as follows: Yeas: Cameron Smith, Margaret Brown, Eddy Dahlquist, Jim Smith, and Scott Wylie. Nays: None. Absent: None. Abstain: None.

Margaret Brown made a motion to adjourn, and Cameron Smith seconded the motion.

ATTEST:		APPROVED:			
	City Council Clerk		Riley Smith	Mayor	
COUNCIL CHAIRMAN:					
	Eddy Dahlquist				